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MEMORANDUM

To: The Honorable Detroit City Council &
From: Tanya Stoudemire, Chief Deputy CFO, Administration & PO“CWW
Date: November 25, 2024

Re: Changes to the Resolution to Provide for the Full Obligation of Funding for the COVID State

and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Under the ARPA

In consultation with Mr. Irvin Corley, Jr., Legislative Policy Division, the italicized changes below have been
made to the RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE FOR THE FULL OBLIGATION OF FUNDING FROM THE
CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND UNDER THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
that was originally presented to the Budget, Finance and Audit Committee on November 20, 2024:

WHEREAS #10 has been corrected to state that forty-one (41 contracts and subawards have been
identified in Exhibit A to this Resolution....for which nine (9) amendments to extend an expiration date
have been submitted to Council for approval.

RESOLVED #2 states that no adjustment to or amendment of any contractual obligation taken pursuant
to this Resolution may expand the scope, add additional ARPA Funds, or extend the term of an obligation
greater than 120 days.

The revised resolution is attached for your review and consideration for approval. Please feel free to let
me know if you have any questions.

Att: Revised Resolution

cc:  Jay B. Rising, Chief Financial Officer
John Naglick, Jr., Chief Deputy CFO/Finance Director
Malik Washington, City Council Liaison
David Whitaker, Director, Legislative Policy Division
Irvin Corley, Jr., Executive Policy Manager, Legislative Policy Division



